

No. FCA(Karsog)/ 15956
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the / 03 MAR 2022

From: CCF(T) Mandi.

To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF H.P. Shimla.

Subject: -

Diversion of 0.74 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Bhagwati Hydro Project, C/o Mohan Singh Negi, Village Mumail, P.O. Karsog, Tehsil Karsog, Distt. Mandi, HP for the construction of Small Hydel Project Kandha 0.40 MW, within the jurisdiction of Karsog Forest Division, District Mandi H.P. (Online proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/148892 /2021).

Memorandum:

Divisional Forest Officer Karsog has sent a proposal for the diversion of 0.74 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Bhagwati Hydro Project, C/o Mohan Singh Negi, Village Mumail, P.O. Karsog, Tehsil Karsog, Distt. Mandi, HP for the construction of Small Hydel Project Kandha 0.40 MW. The proposal has been uploaded on the web portal as proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/148892/2021. The proposal has also been uploaded by the undersigned on dated 02/03/2022 Two Nos. proposal folders as received from user agency and processed by DFO Karsog duly recommended by the undersigned are enclosed herewith for further necessary action.

It is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I approval of the proposal under FCA, 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to this office please.

Encls:2 No. proposal folders.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Forest Circle, Mandi, HP.

Endst No./ 15957.

Dated Mandi, the /

Copy forwarded to DFO Karsog w.r.t. his office memo No. 8194 dated 24.02.2022 for information.

03 MAR 2022

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Forest Circle, Mandi, HP.

14
Full Title of Project: - Construction of Small Hydel Project Kandha (0.40 MW).

File No :-FP/HP/HYD/148892/2021

PART-III

(TO BE FILLED BY THE CONCERNED CONSERVATOR OF FOREST)

14	Whether the site, where the forest land involved is located has been inspected and observations made in from of inspection note to be enclosed.	No, not required
15	Whether the concerned conservator of Forest agrees with the information given in part-B and the recommendations of deputy Conservator of Forests.	Yes, I agree.
16	Specific recommendation of concerned Conservator of Forests for acceptance or otherwise of the proposal with detailed reasons.	Recommended for approval under FCA, 1980

Date: -

02-03-2022

Place: -

MANDI

Signature

(S.K. MUSAFA)
Chief Conservator of Forests (T)
Forest Officer, Mandi (H.P.)
Office Seal

96